TO: The Hon Kate Ellis, MP
Minister for Employment Participation and Childcare
Minister for the Status of Women

FROM: Malcolm-Ieuan: Roberts.
malcolmr@conscious.com.au 04 1964 2379

DATE Thursday, October 06, 2011

SUBJECT: Denial of leave for Dennis Jensen to table peer-

Reviewed science reports

Dear Kate:

After reading Dennis Jensen's parliamentary speech of September 20, 2011
I noticed that his request for leave to table scientifically peer-reviewed
science reports in parliament was not granted.

Was it you who denied his request? If not, please advise who.

If so, could you please explain why you disallowed scientifically peer-
reviewed documents?

Do you endorse the government's reliance on deliberate deceptions,
distortions, misrepresentations, omissions, evasions, and myths—the
corruption of science—for its proposed tax on carbon dioxide?

Some of the many misrepresentations of science are presented at this web
site: http://www.galileomovement.com.au/political scam exposed.php

If not, please advise what you are doing to hold accountable the
perpetrators of the deception of Australia’s parliament and people. Please
advise what you are doing to restore sound national governance.
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